Pcsinfinity Tax Invoice

Pesinfinity Private Limited AEMGRER B0 PS5 s

i 1T Balanoe Due

Rs.2,01,780.00

MUMBAI AIRPFORT LOUNGE SERVICES PRIVATE LIMITED [TFS)

51 Flaor, Blodk-4 South Wing. T o Date 01 /0 24
Shire Sagar ESLate

Cir. Annis Bacant BITIS ST
Road, Worll, Mumbai 1y

400018 Maharashira LN LA DA,
India g MAL S/AILINBALFT1-22
GETIN 27AAICMBEDAD 20 S ACP135 did 20-Mar-22

Flace O Supply: Maharashira (Z7)

1 Asget infinity - Duarterly Subscription 97331 0I5 &, B D00 D 1.7 1. 00000
Sub Torad 1,71, 0l 0

IGST1E [185%) 30,780 040

Total Rs_2 01, 7EO.040

Balamce Due Rs_2 0, 78000

Todal in Words:  Rupees Twe Lakh One
Thousand Seven Hundred

Elghty Only
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Invoices TFS

From: Pankaj Rathi

Sent: 08 April 2024 18:26

To: Samrat Narvekar

Cc: Nikhil Bhushan; Invoices TFS

Subject: RE: Asset Infinity Invoice - PCSPL-24-25-0018 from PcslInfinity Private Limited
Hi Samrat,

Pls continue this in MALS as of now, will update once MALS is getting shifted.

B/Rgds
Pankaj

From: Samrat Narvekar <samrat.narvekar@travelfoodservices.com>

Sent: Monday, April 8, 2024 5:14 PM

To: Pankaj Rathi <pankaj.r@travelfoodservices.com>

Cc: Nikhil Bhushan <nikhil.bhushan@travelfoodservices.com>; Invoices TFS <invoices@travelfoodservices.com>
Subject: FW: Asset Infinity Invoice - PCSPL-24-25-0018 from Pcsinfinity Private Limited

Dear Pankaj,
As discussed kindly let us know where these PCS infinity bills shall be settled going ahead.
Regards

Samrat

From: Asset Infinity Billing <accounts@pcsinfinity.in>

Sent: 01 April 2024 17:37

To: Invoices TFS <invoices@travelfoodservices.com>; Nikhil Bhushan <nikhil.bhushan@travelfoodservices.com>
Cc: accounts@pcsinfinity.in; Pankaj Rathi <pankaj.r@travelfoodservices.com>

Subject: Asset Infinity Invoice - PCSPL-24-25-0018 from PcsInfinity Private Limited

Some people who received this message don't often get email from accounts@pcsinfinity.in. Learn why this is important

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe.

Dear Team,

Thank you for your business.

Your invoice PCSPL-24-25-0018 can be viewed, printed or downloaded as PDF from the link below. You can also choose to pay it online.

Click to view Invoice

We look forward to doing more business with you.



Billing

Email: accounts@pcsinfinity.in
Mobile: +91 98108 91431

PcsInfinity Pvt. Ltd., B-108, Sector 50, Noida UP - 201301, India

@ www.pcsinfinity.in

I

https://www.assetinfinity.com https://www.catalogbar.com




Invoices TFS

From: Invoices TFS
Sent: 08 April 2024 16:49
To: Samrat Narvekar
Cc: Nikhil Bhushan; Pankaj Rathi; Asad Shamsi
Subject: FW: Asset Infinity Proforma Invoice - PCS-PI-23-24-0227 is awaiting your approval
Attachments: Asset Infinity Invoice - PCSPL-24-25-0018 from Pcsinfinity Private Limited
Importance: High
Tracking: Recipient Read
Samrat Narvekar Read: 08-04-2024 17:14

Nikhil Bhushan
Pankaj Rathi
Asad Shamsi

Hi Samrat Sir,

Please check attached bill charged to MALS....

From: Nikhil Bhushan <nikhil.bhushan@travelfoodservices.com>

Sent: 31 March 2024 11:18

To: Invoices TFS <invoices@travelfoodservices.com>

Cc: Samrat Narvekar <samrat.narvekar@travelfoodservices.com>; Asad Shamsi <asad.shamsi@travelfoodservices.com>
Subject: Re: Asset Infinity Proforma Invoice - PCS-PI-23-24-0227 is awaiting your approval

Will have to change the billing from MIAL
Let's discuss tomorrow

Regards,

Nikhil
9820171661

Get Qutlook for Android

From: Invoices TFS <invoices@travelfoodservices.com>

Sent: Saturday, March 30, 2024 10:44:45 PM

To: Nikhil Bhushan <nikhil.bhushan@travelfoodservices.com>

Cc: Samrat Narvekar <samrat.narvekar@travelfoodservices.com>; Asad Shamsi <asad.shamsi@travelfoodservices.com>
Subject: RE: Asset Infinity Proforma Invoice - PCS-PI-23-24-0227 is awaiting your approval

Nikhil Sir,
Please check attached PI raise on MALS, kindly provide us Approval to make advance payment against the same.

From: Asset Infinity Billing <accounts@pcsinfinity.in>

Sent: 24 March 2024 19:46

To: Invoices TFS <invoices@travelfoodservices.com>; Nikhil Bhushan <nikhil.bhushan@travelfoodservices.com>
Cc: Pankaj Rathi <pankaj.r@travelfoodservices.com>

Subject: Asset Infinity Proforma Invoice - PCS-PI-23-24-0227 is awaiting your approval




CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe.

Dear MUMBAI AIRPORT LOUNGE SERVICES PRIVATE LIMITED (TFS),

Thank you for contacting us.

Your Proforma Invoice PCS-PI-23-24-0227 can be viewed, printed or downloaded as PDF from the link below.
Click to view Proforma Invoice

Looking forward to doing business with you.

Billing

Email: accounts@pcsinfinity.in
Mobile: +91 98108 91431

PcsInfinity Pvt. Ltd., B-108, Sector 50, Noida UP - 201301, India

|:| www.pcsinfinity.in

https://www.assetinfinity.com




